
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

           Meeting: Wednesday, 12th October, 2022 
           at 2.00 pm (Committee Room No. 4) 
 

A G E N D A 
 

PART ONE 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members.   
 

 

2.   Urgent Items 
 
To deal with any items which the Chair considers to be of an urgent 
nature.  
 

 

3.   Delegations 
 
To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Admission of Public and Press 
 
To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda. 
 

 

5.   Declarations of Interest 
 
To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda.  
 
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting). 
 
Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.   
 

 

6.   Minutes 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 14th September and 
the Extraordinary meeting held on 29th September, 2022. 
 

5 - 10 



 

 
7.   Public Participation 

 
Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting 
should apply to do so by no later than 5pm two working days before 
the meeting.  Information on how make an application can be 
obtained by viewing the Council’s website www.barrowbc.go.uk or by 
contacting the Democratic Services Team at 
jwhuck@barrowbc.gov.uk or by telephone on 07825206525. 
 
(1) Questions and Representations 

 

To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 
(2) Deputations and Petitions 

 

To receive any deputations or petitions which have been 
received from members of the public. 

 
 

 

FOR DECISION  
 

 

(D) 8.   Appointments on Outside Bodies, Panels and Working Groups   
 

To consider a replacement appointment from the Conservative Group 
to the Member Training Working Group and the Allotments Liaison 
Committee. 
 

11 - 12 

(D) 9.   Shared Prosperity Fund - Submission of business cases for Year 1 
Funding   
 

To present the bids that that Barrow Borough Council will submit for 
appraisal and approval against interventions E1, E7 and E14 of the 
Shared Prosperity Fund. 
 

13 - 18 

(D/R) 10.   Levelling Up Parks Fund   
 

To note and endorse the submission of a funding bid for Levelling Up 
Parks Fund. 
 

19 - 22 

(D) 11.   Council Finances Quarter 1 2022-2023   
 

To consider a report on the Council Finances Quarter 1 2022-2023. 
 

23 - 26 

(D) 12.   Capital Programme   
 

To consider an update on the Capital Programme. 
 

27 - 36 

 13.   Waste - Verbal Update   
 

To receive an update from the Director of People and Place. 
 

 

http://www.barrowbc.go.uk/
mailto:jwhuck@barrowbc.gov.uk


 

NOTE  (D) – Delegated 
  (R) – For Referral to Council 
 
 
Membership of Committee 
 
Councillors Brook (Chairman) 

L. Roberts (Vice-Chair) 
Barlow 
Biggins 
Burley 
Hamilton 
W. McClure 
Maddox 
Morgan 
Pemberton 
Shirley 
Wall 
 

 
For queries regarding this agenda, please contact: 
 

 Jon Huck 
Democratic and Electoral Services Manager 
01229 876312 
jwhuck@barrowbc.gov.uk 

 
Published: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Meeting: Wednesday 14th September 2022  
at 2.00 pm. (Committee Room No. 4) 
 

PRESENT:- Councillors Brook (Chairman), Barlow, Biggins, McEwan, Maddox, 
Morgan, Pemberton, Shirley and Wall. 
 
Officers Present:- Steph Cordon (Director of People and Place), Sue Roberts (Director 
of Resources), Debbie Storr (Head of Legal and Governance), Alison Coward (Senior 
Environmental Protection Officer) (Minutes Nos. 42 - 47 only) and Jon Huck 
(Democratic and Electoral Services Manager). 
 
42 – Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members 
 
Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Hamilton, McClure and 
Roberts. 
 

Councillor McEwan substituted for Councillor Hamilton for this meeting only. 
 

43 – The Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 1985 and Access to Information (Variation) 
Order 2006  

 
Discussion arising hereon it was:-  
 
RESOLVED:- That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the 
public and press be excluded from the meeting for parts of the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraph 3 (Minute Nos. 50 and 51) of Part One of Schedule 12A of 
the said Act. 
 
44 – Minutes 
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 27 July 2022 were agreed as a correct record 
subjected to it being noted that Councillor Pemberton was present at that meeting. 
 
45– Public Participation 
 
RESOLVED:- To note that no questions, representations, deputations or petitions had 
been received in respect of the meeting. 
 
46– Presentation by Cumbria Wildlife 
 
A presentation was given by Yolanda Aze from Cumbria Wildlife Trust regarding the 
Bay “A blueprint for recovery”. 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



47 – 2022 Air Quality Annual Status Report and Air Quality Grant 
 
The Senior Environmental Protection Officer reported that the statutory Air Quality 
Annual Status Report (Appendix 1) had been submitted to and appraised by the 
Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA).  That had contained the 
monitoring data from 2021 and a summary of the actions taken in that year to improve 
local air quality.  
 
The Status Report had showed that Covid-19 was still the significant factor affecting 
the results from 2021, with lockdowns and a move towards home working saw less 
cars on the road for both business and leisure purposes.  That meant nitrogen dioxide 
levels had appeared to be much lower in 2021 than 2019, although levels had 
increased from 2020. 
 
An application had been submitted to DEFRA for an Air Quality grant, for the purpose 
of applying for monies towards particulate matter (PM2.5) monitoring and a 
communications campaign aimed at raising awareness about air pollution. 
 
It was moved by Councillor McEwan and seconded by Councillor Barlow, and 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
1. To note the statutory annual status report; 
2. To agree to support the submission of an application to DEFRA for an Air Quality 

grant as detailed within the report; and 
3. To agree that delegated authority be given to the Director of People and Place in 

consultation with the Chair of Executive Committee and the Director of Resources 
to enter into a funding agreement, if successful. 

 
48 – ECO4 LA Flex Statement of Intent 
 
The Director of People and Place reported that the Energy Company Obligation (ECO) 
scheme had been in operation since 2013.  ECO had placed an obligation on energy 
suppliers over a certain size to install insulation and heating measures to alleviate fuel 
poverty. 
 
ECO was overseen by the energy regulator, Ofgem, on behalf of the relevant 
government department, currently BEIS.  The scheme rules had changed from time to 
time, and with effect from 1 July 2022, the fourth phase of ECO (ECO4) had 
commenced. 
 
ECO was split into two parts.  Customers could qualify for the main ECO scheme if 
they lived in energy inefficient housing and were in receipt of certain means tested 
benefits.  Since 2017, suppliers could meet a proportion of their obligations (50% for 
ECO4), by installing measures for households that meet broader fuel poverty and 
vulnerability criteria set out in a Local Authority Statement of Intent (SoI).  That was 
known as Local Authority Flexible Eligibility (LA Flex). 
 

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



The Council had adopted a SoI for the previous iteration of ECO (ECO3).  In 2021/22 
the Council had issued almost 140 declarations to allow households to have measures 
installed.  These were mainly new heating systems and the installation of insulation. 
 
New guidance on the requirements of the SoI for ECO4 had been issued, and it was 
proposed that it be adopted. 
 
It was moved by Councillor McEwan and seconded by Councillor Barlow, and 
 
RESOLVED:- To approve the ECO4 LA Flex Statement of Intent attached as Appendix 
1 to the report. 
 
49 – 2021-2022 Outturn 
 
The Director of Resources reported on the Corporate Aims, Impacts of COVID-19, 
Service Performance, Financial Headlines, Net Assets of the Authority, General Fund 
Outturn, Housing Revenue Account Outturn, Revenue Reserves and Balances, 
Medium Term Financial Plan, Capital Expenditure and Financing, Treasury 
Management, Collection Fund, Financial Resilience, Material Events after the 
Accounting Date, Level of Reserves and Balances and Write Offs. 
 
It was moved by Councillor McEwan and seconded by Councillor Barlow, and 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
1. To note the financial outturn for 2021-2022; 
2. To approve the movements in reserves;  
3. To receive the Annual Treasury Management Strategy Statement; and  
4. To note the amounts written off after recovery action had taken place. 
 
50 – Brownfield Land Release Fund – Design Works 
 
The Director of People and Place reported that the Council had secured £1.5m from 
Brownfield Land Release Fund (BLRF) to deliver a junction improvement at Salthouse 
Road/Cavendish Dock Road. 
 
Following a competitive procurement and appraisal process, it was recommended that 
the successful tenderer identified in the Part Two appendix be awarded the design 
contract.   Details of the tender opportunity and the appraisal process were set out in 
the paper. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Barlow and seconded by Councillor Maddox, and 

RESOLVED:- To award the design tender for Salthouse Road/Cavendish Dock Road 
junction to Capita Property and Infrastructure. 
 
51 – Piel Island New Facilities Block 
 
The Director of People and Place reported that the Council had secured £2m from 
ERDF and Cumbria LEP to deliver a programme of carbon reduction projects.  One of 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



these was “Zero Carbon Piel”, which included within it the re-provision of toilet and 
shower facilities on the island.  
 
Following a competitive procurement and appraisal process, it was recommended that 
the successful tenderer identified in the Part Two appendix be awarded the design 
and build contract. Details of the tender opportunity and the appraisal process were 
set out in the paper. 
 
It was moved by Councillor McEwan and seconded by Councillor Barlow, and 
 
RESOLVED:- To award the design and build tender for the Piel Island facilities block 
to Architecture Unknown Ltd. 
 
The meeting closed at 3.11 pm. 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

Extraordinary Meeting: Thursday 29 September 
2022 at 3.00 pm. (Committee Room No. 4) 

 
PRESENT:- Councillors Brook (Chairman), Barlow, Biggins, Hamilton, McEwan, 
Maddox, Morgan, Pemberton and Wall. 
 
Officers Present:- David Parr (Interim Head of Paid Services), Steph Cordon (Director 
of People and Place), Sue Roberts (Director of Resources), Debbie Storr (Head of 
Legal and Governance), David Haughian (Capital Programme Manager), Marie 
Richards (Head of Operational Services) (Minute Nos. 52 to 56 only), Chris Jones 
(Head of Programme Management and Climate Change) and Jon Huck (Democratic 
and Electoral Services Manager). 
 
52 – Apology for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members 
 
An apology for absence had been received from Councillor Roberts. 
 
Councillor McEwan had substituted for Councillor Roberts for this meeting only. 
 
53 – The Local Government Act, 1972 as amended by the Local Government 

(Access to Information) Act, 1985 and Access to Information (Variation) 
Order 2006 – Urgent Item 

 
RESOLVED:- That by reason of the special circumstances outlined below the 
Chairman is of the opinion that the following item of business not specified on the 
agenda should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency in accordance 
with Section 100(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.  
 
        Item      Reason 
 
Piel Island Facilities (Minute No. 57) Due to the need for an urgent decision 
 to determine whether or not to proceed 
 with the award of the contract. 
 
54 – The Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government 

(Access to Information) Act 1985 and Access to Information (Variation) 
Order 2006  

 
Discussion arising hereon it was:-  
 
RESOLVED:- That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the 
public and press be excluded from the meeting for parts of the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in Paragraph 3 (Minute Nos. 56 and 57) of Part One of Schedule 12A of 
the said Act. 
  

Page 9

Agenda Item 6



 
55 – Public Participation 
 
RESOLVED:- To note that no questions, representations, deputations or petitions had 
been received in respect of the meeting. 
 
Local Government Act 1972 - Excluded Items  
 
It was moved by Councillor Morgan and seconded by Councillor Hamilton that the 
meeting moved into Part Two, and  
 
RESOLVED:- That the items to be taken in Part Two of the Agenda be dealt with 
following the exclusion of the press and the public. 
 
56 – Waste Services 
 
The Committee received a report from the Director of People and Place on Waste 
Services. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Hamilton and seconded by Councillor McEwan, and 
 
RESOLVED:- That the resolutions as set out in the Part Two – Exempt Minute be 
agreed. 
 
57 – Contract Matter 
 
The Committee received a report from the Director of People and Place on a Contract 
Matter. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Hamilton and seconded by Councillor McEwan, and 
 
RESOLVED:- That the resolutions as set out in the Part Two – Exempt Minute be 
agreed. 
 
The meeting closed at 4.10 pm. 

Page 10

Agenda Item 6



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Executive Committee 

Wednesday, 12 October 2022 

Appointments on Outside Bodies, Panels and Working Groups 

 
 

Report from:   Chief Executive 

Report Author:  Democratic Services Manager 

Wards:    All Wards 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1 The report seeks a replacement appointment from the Conservative Group to the 

Member Training Working Group and the Allotments Liaison Committee, owing 

to Councillor Ronson no longer being a Member of the Conservative Group. 

 

2.0    Recommendation  

2.1 To consider a replacement appointment from the Conservative Group to 

the Member Training Working Group and the Allotments Liaison 

Committee. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 At the Annual Council meeting on 18th May, 2022 the allocation of seats in 

respect of Forums, Panels, Working Groups etc. were agreed. 

 

3.2 Appointments had been agreed at the Executive Committee meeting on 25th May 

2002, however, owing to the changes in Conservative Group membership a 

replacement is requested for the  place on the Member Training Working Group 

and the Allotments Liaison Committee.  

 

4.0 Consultation  

4.1 Not relevant. 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 There is an option not to make any appointments. 

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 8



6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 Representation on Outside Bodies, Working Groups etc, enables the Council to 

work with partners in shaping and achieving Council Priorities. 

 

7.0 Implications  

7.1 Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 None 

 

7.2 Legal  

7.2.1 None 

 

7.3 Local Government Reorganisation 

7.3.1 There are no issues to raise in this report 

 

7.4   Equality and Diversity 
  

7.4.1 The report has no direct Equality and Diversity implications. 
 
Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

N/A   . 

 

Contact Officers  

Jon Huck jwhuck@barrowbc.gov.uk  

 

Page 12

Agenda Item 8

mailto:jwhuck@barrowbc.gov.uk


PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Executive Committee 

12 October 2022 

UK Shared Prosperity Fund 
 

 

Report from:   Director of People and Place 

Report Author:  Capital Programme Manager 

Wards:    (All Wards); 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1 The purpose of this report is to present the bids that that Barrow Borough 

Council will submit for appraisal and approval against interventions E1, E7 and 

E14 of the Shared Prosperity Fund.  
 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1 It is recommended that Executive Committee: -  
 

(1) Note and endorse the submission of projects detailed in Section 3 of 

the report; and 
 

(2) If the project applications are successful, authorise the Director of 

People and Place in consultation with the Director of Resources, to 

enter into MOU’s with the Accountable Body for individual Barrow 

Borough Council led projects. 
 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 The UK Shared Prosperity Fund (UKSPF) is part of the UK government’s 

Levelling Up agenda and a significant component of its support for places across 

the UK. It provides £2.6 billion of new funding for local investment by March 

2025, with all areas of the UK receiving an allocation from the Fund via a funding 

formula rather than a competition.  
 

3.2 The Fund was launched on 13th April 2022 and £2,477,528 has been allocated to 

Barrow Borough Council, with around £8.3m collectively for Barrow, Eden and 

South Lakeland District Councils. 
 

3.3 The Barrow UKSPF plan was considered by the Westmorland and Furness 

Shadow Executive on 22 July 22. On the 27th July 2022, Barrow Borough 

Council’s Executive gave approval to submit the Investment Plan to Government 

Page 13

Agenda Item 9



which set out how the funding would be spent. The Fund has 3 investment 

priorities around which Investment would be based: 

 

 Community and Place 

 Supporting Local Business  

 People and Skills 

 

3.4  The Council are awaiting approval from the Government of the UKSPF 

Investment Plan. If approved, the Council will be required to enter into a grant 

funding agreement with the Government, the content and implications of which 

are unknown at this stage.  

 

Barrow Borough Council proposed projects in 2022/23 

 

3.5 Barrow Borough Council have submitted bids for interventions E1, E7 and E14 

as part of a targeted call due to the limited funds and the requirement to deliver 

at pace for Year 1. The projects submitted are set out below. 

 

Intervention Intervention 

description 

Value Project Description 

E1 Funding for 

improvements 

to town 

centres and 

high streets. 

 

£78,657 Public realm enhancements at 

Portland Walk to improve the 

appearance of the area and 

encourage units being reactivated.   

Public realm enhancement within 

Dalton Town Centre. 

E7 Support for 

active travel 

enhancements 

in the local 

area. 

£52,913 Creation of a dedicated secure 

cycle storage facility, kitchen and 

toilet facilities within the Boat 

House at Barrow Park.  

The creation of a dedicated cycle 

storage facility at the Dock 

Museum. 

E14 Funding to 

support 

relevant 

feasibility 

studies. 

 

£39,090 Production of a tourism and 

heritage strategy for Piel Island.  

A feasibility study for Dalton 

Leisure Centre and the production 

of concept designs.  

Outline designs produced for 

Lakeland House to inform a wider 

capital bid to increase youth activity 

work within the building through 

Dropzone. 

 

  

Page 14

Agenda Item 9



 

3.6 Once the projects have been appraised and if funding is approved, the Council 

will be required to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement with the Accountable 

Body. The timeline for submission of the bids is set out below: 

 

 
 

4.0 Consultation  

4.1 A Focus Group was held for each of the three themes in June hosted jointly for 

the 3 district authorities which brought together over 90 stakeholders. 

 

4.2 A Local Partnership Group comprising of stakeholders has been established with 

it first meeting on 7th July 2022.  Stakeholders include elected members from 

Westmorland and Furness and the district Councils and representatives from the 

business, tourism, sustainability, community, voluntary and education and skills 

sectors. This will be the key mechanism for wider consultation and engagement 

on the production of the investment plans and their future delivery. 

 

4.3  Officers have engaged with partner organisations and elected Members to select 

the projects that the Council is seeking funding for in Year 1.Offices will engage 

with the relevant Portfolio Holders and local members during the design 

development process to ensure that the projects are fit for purpose and will 

deliver the desired project benefits, prior to the award of construction contracts. 

This will sit alongside any required public consultation activity.  

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 9



5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 N/A – This report is for noting. 
 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 The funding stream supports all priorities of the Barrow Council Plan, as it will 

support cross cutting investment across the borough, supporting disadvantaged 

residents and creating a vibrant, safe and welcoming place where people want to 

live and supporting the economy to thrive.  
 

7.0 Implications  

7.1 Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 The funding period for UKSPF is April 2022 to March 2025 with payments 

expected to lead authorities by October 2022. 
 

7.1.2 The successful delivery of the UKSPF Investment Plan would require resources, 

Barrow BC are keen to build on the programme management arrangements in 

place for Town Deal with Cumbria County Council. UKSPF includes a 4% 

administration fee in 2022/23 which would be used to support programme 

management. The allocations made to the three districts is as follows: 
 

Allocations Barrow Eden SLDC Total 

Total Allocation  £  2,477,528   £  1,990,203   £ 3,845,592   £   8,313,323  

Programme 
Management (4%)  £       99,101   £       79,608   £    153,824   £      332,533  

Available for 
Interventions  £  2,378,427   £  1,910,595   £ 3,691,768   £   7,980,790  

 

7.1.3 If funding for the projects set out in this paper are secured, the Council will follow 

its Corporate procurement processes and procedures to ensure it delivers the 

projects efficiently and secures value for money.  
 

7.2 Legal  

7.2.1 Any legal implications relating to UKSPF currently lie with the three district 

Councils as lead authorities.   
 

7.2.2 Upon our UKSPF Investment Plan being accepted the Council will be required to 

 enter into a grant funding agreement with the Government, the content and 

 implications of which are unknown at this stage. Advice will be sought  prior to 

 entering into such an agreement. A report will be prepared for Council in October 

to seek authority for Barrow Borough Council to act as the Accountable body for 

Year 1 of the funding programme.   

 

Page 16

Agenda Item 9



 

7.3 Local Government Reorganisation 

7.3.1 If successful the Shared Prosperity Fund will be incorporated into the Council 

Plan of the Westmorland & Furness unitary authority. 
 

7.3.2 A prioritised list of recovery activities will be fed into the LGR Policy   

  Workstream in order that the post-covid needs of the Borough’s communities are 

  considered in the setting of Council priorities for the new Westmorland &  

  Furness Council. 
 

7.3.3 The Year 1 Projects set out in this paper must be spent and defrayed by March 

2023 and therefore will be delivered by the Borough Council administration. 

Barrow Borough Council worked closely with Eden District Council and South 

Lakeland District Council to prepare our respective Investment Plans as we will 

together form Westmorland & Furness Council from 1st April 2023. Officers have 

ensured that the priorities of the current three Investment Plans are closely 

aligned to enable delivery of Year 2 and 3 Projects by the new Authority.  
 

7.4   Equality and Diversity 
  

7.4.1 This report has no direct Equality and Diversity implications. 
 
Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Projects cannot be delivered 

and defrayed by March 2023. 

Project funding is lost 

and the project cannot 

be delivered 

All projects will be 

overseen by the 

Council’s Capital 

Programme Manager. 

The project programmes 

will be regularly 

monitored and action will 

be taken to mitigate any 

impacts on the critical 

path activities.  

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Projects cannot be delivered 

within the available funding 

envelope. 

Projects cannot be 

delivered or will be 

descoped 

The project budgets 

have been based on 

recent experience and 

quotations. The projects 

have considered 

potential increases in 

cost because of inflation 

and availability of 

materials.  

Contact Officers  

David Haughian dhaughian@barrowbc.gov.uk  

Page 17

Agenda Item 9

mailto:dhaughian@barrowbc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Executive Committee 

10 October 2022 

Levelling Up Parks Fund 
 

 

Report from:   Steph Cordon, Deputy Chief Executive and Director of 
People & Place  

 

Report Author:       
 

   David Haughian 

Wards:    Central 

 

 
1.0  Summary and Conclusions 

 
This report asks Members to note and endorse the submission of a funding bid for 
Levelling Up Parks Fund. The funding would be utilised to upgrade the existing 
green space at Argyle Place, which is located in Central Ward. 

 
2.0 Recommendation 

 

2.1   It is recommended that Executive Committee : 
 

1) Note and endorse the submission of a funding bid of £85k towards an upgrade 
to the existing green space at Argyle Place, Central Ward.  

2) Put forward a recommendation to Council for the inclusion of £47,500 of project 
funding into the Capital Programme in 2022/23. 

3) If the funding is successful, authorises the Director of People and Place, in 
consultation with the Director of Resources, to enter into a MOU with the 
Government.  

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  
 

3.1 In August 2022, Barrow Borough Council was named as an eligible Council for 

the Governments £9m Levelling Up Parks Fund (LUPF). Eligible local authority 

areas rated highly on the Index of Multiple Deprivation and had limited access to 

green space. The purpose of the fund is to create a new or significantly 

refurbished green space in urban areas that need it most.  

 

3.2 Central ward was identified as an eligible ward for the LUPF as the Lower Layer 

Super Output Area satisfied the below criteria: 
 

 The area sat in the top 2 deciles of the 2019 Index of Multiple Deprivation. 

Page 19

Agenda Item 10



 Less than 5% of the total area is covered by, or within 200m of, an accessible 

green space of at least 0.5ha. 

 

3.3 Each eligible local authority will receive an equal grant of £85,000 which consist 

of:  

 

 £47,500 capital for the creation or improvement to an existing park 

 £18,500 revenue for project design and preparation  

 £19,000 for tree planting 

 

3.4 Following site visits and engagement with local ward Members, Argyle Place was 

identified as a site that fell within the eligible Lower Layer Super Output Area and 

was felt to be in most need of improvement. The site is currently in Barrow 

Borough Council’s ownership, which enables the project to be delivered within a 

short timeframe.  

 

3.5 Residential properties in this area are predominately Band A terraced houses 

with yards rather than gardens. Creating an attractive green area at Argyle Place 

will be beneficial for the well-being of local people and families. Providing an 

improved park area in the Central Ward will provide better outdoor play 

opportunities for children and have a positive effect on health and wellbeing and 

contribute to community life. 

 

3.6 If the funding is successful, the Council will be expected to enter into a MOU with 

Government to secure the funding. The funding will need to be fully defrayed by 

March 2023. It is recommended that the Director of People and Place, in 

consultation with the Director of Resources, is authorised to enter into a MOU 

with the Government. 

 

3.7 In Autumn 2022, Council officers will procure the services of a landscape 

architect to prepare a design for Argyle Place. The designs will be informed 

through consultation with ward Members and engagement events with the local 

community. Works on site will be expected to commence in January/February 

2023 in order to ensure completion by March 2023. 
 

4.0 Consultation 
 

4.1 The selection of Argyle place was determined through consultation with the Lead 

Member for Community and engagement with Local Ward Members.  

 

4.2 Following the appointment of the Principal Designer, the Council will commence 

engagement with the local community in Autumn 2022.  

 
5.0 Alternative Options 
 

5.1 Do not enter into a MOU with Government and therefore not accept the funding 

for Argyle Place. No enhancement to Argyle Place will take place.  

 

Page 20

Agenda Item 10



 

6.0      Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  
 
6.1  The project supports Priority 2 of the Barrow Council Plan, creating a vibrant, 

safe and welcoming place where people want to live. The project will support the 

creation of a high quality green space in Central Ward to the benefit of all the 

community.  

      
7.0      Implications  
 
7.1      Financial, Resources and Procurement  
 
7.1.1 The project is fully funded and shall be brought into the Capital Programme and 

revenue budget when the grant is awarded.  The project can be delivered by 
existing officer resources and procurement shall be carried out in accordance with 
the Council’s procedures. 

 
7.2  Legal  
 
7.2.1 There are no legal issues to raise in this report. If successful then the Council will 

be required to enter into a MOU, and advice will be provided as appropriate for 

this.  

7.3 Local Government Reorganisation 

 
7.3.1  The Levelling Up Parks Funding must be defrayed by March 2023. Therefore, the 

project will be delivered by Barrow Borough Council and will not extend beyond 
vesting day. 

 
7.4  Equality and Diversity  
 
7.4.1 No – The Project is currently at sketch design stage (RIBA 1). The project has and 

will be developed on the basis that the park will be more accessible for all. As the 
project progresses into RIBA 3 and 4, it will be necessary to engage further with 
residents and special interest groups and undertake an equality impact 
assessment.  

 
Risk 

 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Project cannot be delivered 

and defrayed by March 2023. 

Project funding is lost 

and the project cannot 

be delivered 

This project will be 

overseen by the 

Council’s Capital 

programme manager. 

The project programme 

will be regularly 

monitored and action will 

be taken to mitigate any 

Page 21

Agenda Item 10



impacts on the critical 

path activities.  

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Project cannot be delivered 

within the available funding 

envelope. 

Project cannot be 

delivered or will be 

descoped 

The project design team 

will utilise a QS to 

undertake regular 

reviews of the scheme 

cost as the project 

design develops through 

the TIBA stages. The 

final project cost at RIBA 

4 will include a 

contingency to account 

for potential increases in 

cost as a result of 

inflation and availability 

of materials and 

unforeseen ground 

conditions.  

   

 

Contact Officer 

Report Author- David Haughian, dhaughian@barrowbc.gov.uk  

      

 
 

Page 22

Agenda Item 10

mailto:dhaughian@barrowbc.gov.uk


PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Executive Committee  

12 October 2022 

Council Finances Quarter 1 2022-2023 

 
 

Report from:   Director of Resources  

Report Author:  Director of Resources  

Wards:    None 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1  This report presents a summary of the General Fund core revenue budget at the 

30 June 2022 and comments on other aspects of Council finance. 

 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1 It is recommended that the Executive Committee:-  

 
1. Note the General Fund financial monitoring at 30 June 2022. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 The General Fund budget for 2022-2023 was set at £8.84m; the budget includes 

various items that are transacted at year-end including internal support allocations, 

capital accounting, projects, treasury management, pension accounting, and 

earmarked reserves.  The payment of housing benefits and associated subsidy 

from the Department of Works and Pensions is also excluded, to present the direct 

net expenditure or core revenue budget for in-year monitoring. 

 

3.2 The items excluded increase the budget by £1.8m bringing the core revenue 

budget to £10.64m. 

 

3.3 The current core revenue budget is £11.6m with the additional £0.96m coming 

from the use of reserves at £0.86m and increased internal support allocations to 

the Housing Revenue Account and Capital Programme £0.1m. 

 

3.4 The £11.6m is split between the reporting divisions in the following table, along 

with the quarter 1 budget, actual net expenditure, and variance: 

 

Page 23

Agenda Item 11



 
 

3.5 Major variations are reviewed and items of 10% and/or £10k and the items to note 

from this quarter that will continue to be closely monitored are: 

 

 Business Support 

o £43k less car parking income – behind profile 

 Development Management 

o £14k less spend on staff pay - ongoing recruitment 

o £103k more planning application income - ahead of profile 

o £22k less land charge income – behind profile 

 Operational Services 

o £32k less spend on staff pay - ongoing recruitment 

 People & Communities 

o £19k less spend on staff pay - ongoing recruitment 

 Public Protection 

o £11k less spend on staff pay - ongoing recruitment 

 Visitor Economy & Culture 

o £12k less spend on staff pay - ongoing recruitment 

 Resources 

o £36k less spend on staff pay - ongoing recruitment 

 Support Services 

o £72k less spend on staff pay - ongoing recruitment 

 

3.6 The variations will continue to be monitored and any budget revisions will be 

considered as part of the quarterly reporting; the profile of income does vary each 

year for some services. 

 

3.7 The budget changes relating to the energy market pricing (updated for the cap), 

staff pay award, and the direct delivery of the waste service will feature in the 

quarter 2 Council Finances report – these items were not present in quarter 1. 

Division

Current

Budget

£000

Q1

Profile

£000

Q1

Actual

£000

Q1

Variance

£000

Asset Management (905) (217) (215) (2) 

Building Control 96 29 16 13 

Business Support (91) 129 176 (47) 

Development Management 315 72 (26) 98 

Operational Services 3,213 832 787 45 

People & Communities 222 (25) (46) 21 

Programme Mgmt & Climate Change 335 84 70 14 

Public Protection 604 158 130 28 

Regeneration & Planning Policy 305 69 62 7 

Visitor Economy & Culture 946 347 331 16 

Legal & Governance 509 115 106 9 

Resources 2,543 798 747 51 

Support Services 3,507 844 754 90 

Total 11,599 3,235 2,892 343 

Page 24

Agenda Item 11



3.8 Reserves have brought into the core budget in accordance with the purposes that 

they were established for; for quarter 1 the £0.86m covers: 

 

 Transformation projects; ICT and Customer Services £195k 

 Major projects; delivery and match funding £130k 

 Local Government Reorganisation £76k 

 Waste Service project (approved March 2022) £250k 

 Aggregate of other items £207k 

 

3.9 The reserves and Medium Term Financial Plan were reported on the 14 

September 2022 and will be updated again with the quarter 2 report. 

 

3.10 The Capital Programme is contained in a separate report to present the major 

project reprofiling; the quarter 1 spend is also included. 

 

3.11 The Treasury Management activities remain within the Policy approved in March 

2022.  There are no changes to the fixed term debt and a £1m maturity in March 

2023 will be repaid.  The interest earned to the 30 June 2022 was £27k which is 

in line with the quarter 1 budget expectation. 

 

3.12 The temporary investments at the 30 June 2022 are shown below.  The figure is 

particularly high due to the over-funded Business Rate retail relief to aid cashflow 

for district councils from government – repayment is underway: 

 

Institution 30 June 2022 

Cambridge Building Society £2m 

Furness Building Society £2m 

London Borough of Croydon £4m 

Monmouthshire Building Society £4m 

National Counties Building Society £4m 

Newcastle Building Society £2m 

Nottingham Building Society £3m 

Principality Building Society £1m 

Saffron Building Society £4m 

Somerset and West Taunton Council £3m 

HSBC £8.5m 

Total £37.5m 

 

4.0 Consultation  

4.1 Consultation is not relevant to the content of this report. 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 There are no alternative options to present. 

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

Page 25

Agenda Item 11



6.1 The recommendations primarily concern the Council’s financial resilience which 

underpins the Council’s operations strategies and Council Plan. 

 

7.0 Implications  

Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1 The implications are contained within the report. 

 

Legal  

7.2 There are no specific legal implications from the recommendations; the Council 

has an ongoing duty to prepare and maintain a balanced budget. 

 

Equality and Diversity  

7.3 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis?  No, the report has no direct 
Equality and Diversity implications. 

 
 
Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Budget assumptions are 

insufficient. 
Budget shortfall. 

Best estimates are used 

and are supported by 

financial reserves. 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Core expenditure is beyond 

the budget proposed or 

income is lower than 

expected. 

Budget shortfall. 
Financial monitoring and 

budgetary control. 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Unplanned or unexpected 

expenditure pressures. 

Funding shortfall and 

moratorium. 

Financial planning and 

accountability. 

 
Contact Officers  

Director of Resources directorsadmin@barrowbc.gov.uk  

 

Page 26

Agenda Item 11

mailto:directorsadmin@barrowbc.gov.uk


PART ONE 

Barrow Borough Council  

Executive Committee 

12 October 2022 

Capital Programme  

 
 

Report from:   Director of Resources  

Report Author:  Director of Resources  

Wards:    (All Wards); 

 

1.0  Summary and Conclusions  

1.1 The Capital Programme 2022-2026 was presented to the Executive Committee 

on the 27 July 2022. 

 

1.2 This report contains the revisions incorporated to reflect the Town Deal advance 

funding, major project reprofiling, and the inclusion of the Waste Service capital 

elements. 

 

1.3 The financial year 2025-2026 is introduced but only to recognise the elements of 

the Town Deal to be defrayed in that final year. 

 

2.0  Recommendation  

2.1 It is recommended that the Executive Committee:-  

 

1) Note the Capital Programme revisions; and 

2) Approve the Capital Programme 2022-2026. 

 

3.0 Background and Proposals  

3.1 The budgeted Capital Programme was presented to the Executive Committee on 

the 27 July 2022 as: 

 

 2022-2023  £21,242,447 

 2023-2024  £26,951,513 

 2024-2025  £6,839,860 

 

3.2 There have been several revisions made to the programme to reflect the Town 

Deal advance funding, major project reprofiling, and the Waste Service capital 

elements. 

Page 27

Agenda Item 12



 

3.3 Town Deal 

 

3.3.1 The Town Deal financial profile has been revised and the latest iteration 

submitted to government in September 2022. 

 

3.3.2 The Town Deal within the Capital Programme has been noted as a pending 

revision in the previous Capital Programme reports; there is an element of Town 

Deal funding that was received in advance.  From the subsequent Town Deal 

grant instalments, it is now clear how that advance will impact the amounts 

defrayed within the Councils accounts. 

 

3.3.3 The Town Deal capital element is £23.43m and £1.27m was accounted for in 

2021-2022; £1.57m is revenue to bring the total to £25m. 

 

3.3.4 The Capital Programme expenditure and financing are both reduced by £0.57m 

to reflect the amounts accounted for already under the advance payments. 

 

3.3.5 The amounts that will be defrayed by the projects that received advance funding 

will match the project funding across the programme rather than within each 

year; this approach is set out by the funder and the accounting is a secondary 

consideration. 

 

3.4 Levelling Up Fund 

 

3.4.1 The Levelling Up Fund financial profile has been revised and the latest iteration 

submitted to government in August 2022. 

 

3.4.2 The Levelling Up Fund within the Capital Programme has been noted as a 

pending revision in the previous Capital Programme reports. 

 

3.4.3 The reprofiling has resulted in a small reduction in the match funding and that 

has been added into the contingency line within the Capital Programme. 

 

3.5 Brownfield Land Release Fund  

 

3.5.1 The Brownfield Land Release Fund has been profiled and this has been 

reflected in the Capital Programme. 

 

3.6 Accelerated Towns Fund 

 

3.6.1 This project was completed in 2021-2022 but a small element remains to be 

accounted for in 2022-2023, primarily financed from match funding. 

 

3.7 Waste Service 

 

3.7.1 As previously reported there are several capital costs associated with the direct 

delivery of the waste service and these are brought into the Capital Programme 

Page 28

Agenda Item 12



for 2022-2023 together with funding from General Fund reserves and capital 

resources. 

 

3.8 Heritage Action Zone 

 

3.8.1 Match funding from the Major Projects Reserve for Heritage Action Zone grants 

to benefit Council owned properties has been added to the Capital Programme. 

 

3.9 The revised Capital Programme is attached at Appendix 1 as: 

 

 2022-2023  £10,499,415 

 2023-2024  £25,979,043 

 2024-2025  £18,054,084 

 2025-2026  £663,804 

 

3.9 The revisions are shown below: 

 

£000 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 Total 

Programme at 27 July 2022 21,242 26,951 6,840 - 55,033 

Town Deal advance/profile (6,852) 1,004 4,614 664 (570) 

Levelling Up match/profile (3,282) (3,355) 6,600 - (37) 

Brownfield profile (1,379) 1,379 - - 0 

Accelerated Town Fund 55 - - - 55 

Waste Service 650 - - - 650 

Heritage Action Zone 27 - - - 27 

Contingency 38 - - - 38 

Revised programme 10,499 25,979 18,054 664 55,196 

 

£000 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 Total 

Financing at 27 July 2022 21,242 26,951 6,840 - 55,033 

Town Deal (6,580) 1,012 4,349 - (570) 

Levelling Up Fund (3,283) (3,355) 6,638 649 0 

Brownfield Land Release (1,379) 1,379 - - 0 

Residual Government grants 55 - - - 55 

General Fund Reserves 454 - - - 454 

Usable Capital Receipts (10) 8 227 15 224 

Revised financing 10,499 25,979 18,054 664 55,196 

 

3.10 It is important to reprofile the major funding streams with government as these 

are to be spent in the year awarded and there is a risk of either clawback or 

programme reduction if grant is unspent. 

 

3.11 The Town Deal allows the use of freedoms and flexibilities – this essentially 

means that the cash given for Town Deal purposes can be used for another 

approved capital scheme and swapped back in the future; the Council’s Capital 

Programme does not have the capacity to utilise freedoms and flexibilities. 

 

Page 29

Agenda Item 12



3.12 Expenditure against the revised Capital Programme is reported at Appendix 2 

along with notes indicating the current position or stage of the project; several 

projects are not expected to begin spending until October 2022, others are at the 

preparation or scoping stages, and the Disabled Facilities Grants are demand-

led. 

 

4.0 Consultation  

4.1 Consultation is not relevant to the recommendations. 

 

5.0  Alternative Options  

5.1 There are no alternatives to present, all capital resources are programmed. 

 

6.0 Contribution to Council Plan Priorities  

6.1 The Capital Programme contains projects that drive forward objectives within the 

People, Place and Prosperity objectives of the Council Plan. 

 

7.0 Implications  

7.1 Financial, Resources and Procurement  

7.1.1 The financial implications are contained in the body of the report; the Capital 

Programme is set against the available resources. 

 

7.2 Legal  

7.2.1 There are no specific legal implications from the recommendations. 

 

7.3 Local Government Reorganisation 

7.3.1 The Capital Programme shall be consolidated into the Westmorland and Furness 

 Council Capital Programme along with the resources that fund and finance the 

 expenditure. 

 

7.3.2 Any tenders and contracts at the thresholds set out in the Section 24 Direction 

 and General Consent shall be reported to the Shadow Westmorland and 

 Furness Cabinet as set out in the Section 24 Direction and General Consent. 

 

7.4   Equality and Diversity 
  

7.4.1 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis?  No – there are no individuals 
directly impacted by the recommendations. 

 
Risk 

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Budgets are 

insufficient to deliver 

individual projects. 

Project shortfall or 

requirement for 

projects to be 

descoped.  

Robust pre-tender estimates are 

sought, cost control and 

programme management. 

Page 30

Agenda Item 12



Inflationary price 

increases and lack of 

availability of materials 

impacts on project 

delivery. 

Project shortfall or 

projects need to be 

descoped 

Regular cost reviews of projects, 

engagement with supply chain, 

utilisation of locally sourced and 

easily accessible products and 

services where practical.  

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Projects cannot be 

delivered within 

available timeframe 

expected by external 

funders 

Projects cannot be 

completed and/or 

funders clawback 

unspent funds. 

Project programmes regularly 

reassessed for being practical and 

deliverable. Options to reduce 

project timeframes and maximise 

outcomes explored early in the 

project lifecycle.  

Risk  Consequence  Controls required  

Unplanned capital 

expenditure. 

Unfunded expenditure 

and borrowing 

required. 

Proactive budget management, 

reprofiling and effective accountable 

body monitoring. 

 

Contact Officers  

Director of Resources, directorsadmin@barrowbc.gov.uk  

 

Appendices Attached to this Report 

Appendix No.  Name of Appendix  

1  Capital Programme 2022-2026 

2 Capital Programme Q1 Spend 

 

 

Page 31

Agenda Item 12

mailto:directorsadmin@barrowbc.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 

 

Capital Scheme/Project 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

£ £ £ £

HRA planned maintenance 2,161,260      2,161,260      2,161,260      -                  

Public Housing 2,161,260      2,161,260      2,161,260      -                  

Disabled facilities grants 1,000,000      1,000,000      1,000,000      -                  

Housing First 310,000         -                  -                  -                  

Private Housing 1,310,000      1,000,000      1,000,000      -                  

Town Deal - Housing Market Renewal 282,895         2,584,644      1,500,169      -                  

North Central  Renewal - Greengate Street 150,000         -                  -                  75,604            

Private Sector Housing -                  -                  93,600            -                  

Housing Market Renewal 432,895         2,584,644      1,593,769      75,604            

Cemetery 120,000         -                  -                  -                  

Play Areas 35,000            -                  -                  -                  

Leisure Centre 37,948            119,888         659,164         -                  

Public Buildings 192,948         119,888         659,164         -                  

MRF Depot 22,297            -                  -                  -                  

Waste Fleet and Equipment 510,200         -                  -                  -                  

IT Development 117,500         -                  -                  -                  

Environmental & Regulatory 649,997         -                  -                  -                  

Town Deal - Marina Village 194,055         566,000         186,667         -                  

Brownfield Land Release - Marina Village 140,000         1,379,081      -                  -                  

Industrial & Commercial Property 334,055         1,945,081      186,667         -                  

Heritage Action Zone 412,332         57,775            -                  -                  

Accelerated Town Fund 55,495            -                  -                  -                  

Low Carbon Barrow 1,096,504      -                  -                  -                  

Levelling Up Fund - Barrow Market & Public Realm 1,214,256      7,315,000      6,638,598      -                  

Levelling Up Fund - Accessibility -                  2,185,000      -                  17,529            

Town Deal - Learning Quarter 2,107,766      6,693,107      851,762         -                  

Town Deal - Hubs & Earnse Bay 218,270         1,415,898      1,972,710      9,056              

Town Deal - Place Development 65,000            207,500         355,667         561,615         

Town Deal - Cycling & Walking 210,168         293,890         2,634,487      -                  

Regeneration & Public Realm 5,379,791      18,168,170    12,453,224    588,200         

Total of Programme 10,499,415    25,979,043    18,054,084    663,804         

Capital Financing 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

£ £ £ £

Disabled Facilities Grant 1,000,000      1,000,000      1,000,000      -                  

European Structural and Investment Fund 493,577         -                  -                  -                  

Town Deal 3,024,319      11,269,185    7,215,982      649,417         

Heritage Action Zone 231,100         34,665            -                  -                  

Cumbria Local Enterprise Partnership 602,927         -                  -                  -                  

Levelling Up Fund 1,214,256      9,500,000      5,078,229      -                  

Brownfield Land Release Fund 140,000         1,379,081      -                  -                  

Residual Government Grants 55,495            -                  -                  -                  

HRA Major Repairs Reserve 2,161,260      2,161,260      2,161,260      -                  

GF Earmarked Reserves 955,880         142,998         263,819         -                  

Usable Capital Receipts 620,601         491,854         2,334,794      14,387            

Total of Financing 10,499,415    25,979,043    18,054,084    663,804         

Page 33

Agenda Item 12
Appendix 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Capital Scheme/Project
Expenditure - Quarter 1 2022-2023

Project/Scheme  Budget
£ 

 Actual
£ Notes

HRA planned maintenance 2,161,260     246,101        Progressing on target with a number of projects that fall under the Housing investment plan.

Disabled facilities grants 1,000,000     106,168        Demand led grants programme.
Housing First 310,000        -                Project not yet progressed.

Town Deal - Housing Market Renewal 282,895        -                Principal designer progressing designs for Rawlinson st properties. Ferry road design works 
procurement being progressed.

North Central  Renewal - Greengate Street 150,000        -                Principal Designer appointed and designs being progressed.

Cemetery 120,000        1,500            Project scope being reviewed and expected to go out to competitve tender in October 2022.

Play Areas 35,000          -                Add to Town Deal - Housing Market Renewal.

Leisure Centre 37,948          -                High priority maintenance/improvement works are being procured and delivered as part of the 
Borough Council's Strategic Asset Management Plan

MRF Depot 22,297          -                Expected October 2022.
Waste Fleet and Equipment 510,200        -                Expected October 2022.
IT Development 117,500        -                Expected October 2022.
Town Deal - Marina Village 194,055        2,183            Surveys currently being progressed and agent appointed to progress land acquisition.
Brownfield Land Release - Marina Village 140,000        -                Principal designer for the junction improvement works set to be appointed in Oct 2022.
Heritage Action Zone 412,332        22,585          Grants programme and events programme for 22/23 financial year being progressed.
Accelerated Town Fund 55,495          -                Final element of the project delivered in 22/23.

Low Carbon Barrow 1,096,504     207,685        Solar panel installation on housing stock being progressed, alongside grants programme, Piel 
island facilities block and measures to reduce carbon footprint of public buildings.

Levelling Up Fund - Barrow Market & Public Realm 1,214,256     10,831          Principal Designer appointed and site surveys being progressed. 

Town Deal - Learning Quarter 2,107,766     -                Barrow BC are the accountable body for the TD Programme. Progressing towards planning 
permission. First grant claim expected in October 2022.

Town Deal - Hubs & Earnse Bay 218,270        -                
Barrow BC are the accountable body for the TD Programme. Earnse Bay Hub planning 
application submitted. Town Centre Hub to be delivered by Barrow BC through MOU with CCC. 
First grant claim expected in October 2022.

Town Deal - Place Development 65,000          -                Place officer appointed by Barrow BC. Principal Designer appointed for Market Square and 
Amphitheatre event space.

Town Deal - Cycling & Walking 210,168        -                Barrow BC are the accountable body for the TD Programme. Principal designer appointed and 
design works being progressed. First grant claim expected in October 2022.

Contingency 38,469          -                Held for Levelling Up Fund.
Total of Programme 10,499,415   597,053        

P
age 35

A
genda Item

 12
A

ppendix 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	EC14SEPT22
	EC29SEPT22

	8 Appointments on Outside Bodies, Panels and Working Groups
	9 Shared Prosperity Fund - Submission of business cases for Year 1 Funding
	10 Levelling Up Parks Fund
	11 Council Finances Quarter 1 2022-2023
	12 Capital Programme
	2022-2026 Capital Programme App1
	Capital Programme Q1 Spend Final App 2


